

RE: Memo to AG - Responsive Records

From: "Fawcett, Don (MGCS)" <don.fawcett@ontario.ca>
To: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <paul.kaufman@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Jun 2017 17:36:56 -0400
Attachments: Memo re disclosure of DM emails PK Draft 2 June 20 2017.docx (16.89 kB)

I have suggested some edits (track changes). Attached for your review and further consideration

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: June-20-17 5:24 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Fawcett, Don (MGCS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS)
Subject: Memo to AG - Responsive Records

Hi William and Don,

FYI that Dane and Paul have finished the work required to gather responsive records from Helen's account. We'll hand deliver a copy on an encrypted key tomorrow. Let me know if you have any concerns with the memo.

We'll aim to send the next batch later this week.

Thanks
Nicole

Nicole Simone
Manager, Policy Alignment and Strategic Engagement

Deputy Minister's Office
Treasury Board Secretariat
Nicole.simone@ontario.ca
Office: 416-326-6286
Cell: 647-302-1685